5/12/2017 Pana Community Unit School District #8 Mail - FW: Rally at State Wednesday, May 17

Dara Thompson <dthompson@panaschools.com>

FW: Rally at State Wednesday, May 17

1 message

Dr. Lett <dlett@panaschools.com> Fri, May 12, 2017 at 11:47 AM
To: Dara Thompson <dthompson@panaschools.com>

FYI. Please include in the packet as well. | think | will try and email the CFE Pana group too about this event
and the offer of bus transportation. D.Lett

From: Jenny Moats <jmoats@tcusd3.org>

Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 at 11:29 AM

To: Anne and David Dorn <annedave2000@consolidated.net>, <adorn@panaschools.com>, "Dr. Lett"
<dlett@panaschools.com>

Subject: Rally at State Wednesday, May 17

Funding lllinois is getting a bus and will pick up anyone that would like to attend the rally this Wednesday.
Fair School Funding/ Fix the Formula Rally

Rally is from 1 pm to 3 pm

They will pick up from Hillsboro, Pana and Taylorville

Angelica Chavez is coordinating the bus and times

Could you check with your CFE and your community about getting people to go and please call

Angelica @ 1 -773-603-6289

Thank you so much!!
We will get fair funding for Schools!!!!
This is going to be huge:)

Thank Jenny Moats

THIS TRANSMISSION IS INTENDED AND RESTRICTED FOR USE BY THE ABOVE ADDRESSEE ONLY. IT MAY CONTAIN
CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR PRIVILEGED INFORMATION EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER FEDERAL OR STATE LAW.
IN THE EVENT SOME OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY RECEIVES THIS TRANSMISSION, SAID RECIPIENT IS HEREBY
NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR DUPLICATION OF THIS TRANSMISSION OR ITS CONTENTS
IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU SHOULD RECEIVE THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE CALL US IMMEDIATELY AT
217.824.4951, DELETE THE FILE FROM YOUR SYSTEM, AND DESTROY ANY HARD COPIES OF THIS TRANSMISSION.
THANK YOU.

Taylorville Community Unit School District #3
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